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FW: Resumes from Mewar University.

MRJAIN <mrjain@pgfoils.in>
Fri 10/21/2022 11:31 AM
To;Mr. Harish Gurnani <hgurnam@mewarunwersuty co. in>

- [ 3 attachments (2 MB)

B.Tech Mechanical.rar; B.Tech EEE.rar; Diploma EE.rar;

‘Dear Sir,

https://'DutlGok.ofﬁ'ce.com/mai_l/id/AAQkADczngSIOTkaWYS Mz...

Attached files are not open so Please resend.

Thanking you,

MR, Jain

Executive Director (Ops )
PG Foils Lxd. - -

- PO: Pipalia Kalan,
- Distt.. Pali - 306307

Rajasthan - India

? PBX landimc : 9]~ ”937 787!5!

Emml numm(a pg,imls n
Web: hitp://www.pgfoils.in

From: Mr. Harish Gurnani <hgurnani@mewaruniversity.co.in>

. Sent: 21 October 2022 11:22

To: MRIAIN <mrjain@pgfoils.in>. :
Subject: Resumes from Mewar University.

'Dear Sir.

Referring to our telephonic conversation, please find the attach resumes for your kind
consideration, will look forward to hear from you on the further process.

. Regards.

Harish Gurnani.

From: Tausif Alam <tausif@mewaruniversity.co.in>

' Sent: Friday, October 21, 2022 10:51 AM

To: Mr. Harish Gurnani <hgurnani@mewaruniversity.co.in>

% _Subject': Resumes for PG Foils candidates

05-02-2024, 12:07 .
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Rf: Resumes for P.G. Foils

MRJAIN <mrjain@pgfoils.in>
Thu 1/11/2018 2:57 PM

To:Mr. Harish Gurnani <hgurnani@mewaruriiversity.co.im o= ;
. Ccsskuri@pgfoils.in <sskuri@pgfoils.in>;manprit@pgfoils.in <_manprit@pgfoils.in>_

" Dear Harish i,

" You can send your students here but we have one request only...they should carry '
their laptops with them. oE ] B e
Secondly, we request you to make aware of your students about rules, regulations and

" discipline of PG Foils before conjing. e g ; ;

" Finally, students will be judged on their interest and dedication, and only after that
they shall continue their tréining. Also, they need to arrange their own

' accommodation and will not get stipend of one month. : '

Thanking you,',

" M.RR.Jain - _
- Executive Directo_r-'(Ops.) :
PG Foils Ltd.
PO:Pipat_ia Kalan,
Distt. Pali - 306307
Rajasthan - India  ~
~ Phone: +91-2937-287151-55
Fax: +91-2937-287150
Email: mrjain@pgfoils.in
" - Web: http://www.pgfoils.in

From: Mr. Harish Gurnani [mailto:hgurnani@mewarUniversity.co._in]
~ Sent: Thursday, January 11, 2018 2:43 PM &

To: mrjain@pgfoils.in; sskuri@pegfoils.in; pefoils@pgfoils.in

Subject: Resumes for P.G. Foils :

Sir. : ]
Greetings from Mewar University. : _
Please find attach resumes of candidates who will be having their internship (Jan 18 to June 18 )at
your esteemed organization.l am suggesting 15 th of Jan for their joining,would request your
conﬁrmation so that accordingly same could be conveyed to them. j '
" In anticipation of your kind revert. '

tobl T2 o -t Bl 1 T T ; i 05-02-2024, 12:08
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_ Regards.
Harish Gurnani.

2 of 2 05-02-2024, 12:08
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Fw: evaluation form

Harish Gurnani <harishgurnani2005@yahoo.co.in>
Thu 6/25/2020 5:00 PM ‘
To:Mr. Harish Gurnani <hgurnani@mewaruniversity.co.in>

@l 3 attachments (2 MB)
Akash jpeg; Saurabh jpeg; Vivke Gopal jpeg;

Harish Gurnani Director Mewar university Gangrar,Chittdrgarh (Raj) Mob:9672086000.

——- Forwarded message --—

From: SS Kuri <sskuri@pgfoils.in> : :

To: "shabnam@mewaruniversity.co.in” <shabnam@mewaruniversity.co.in; "harishgurnani2_005@yahob.co.in"'
. <harishgurnani2005@yahoo.co.in> B ' '

Cc: M R Jain <mrjain@pgfoils.in>

Sent: Thursday, 25 June, 2020, 03:21:35 pm IST

Subject: evaluation form '

Dear Sir, = . 5
Please find here with an evaluation form of your student.

*Thank you
Surender Kuri
Manager-Electrical
‘PG Foils Ltd.

Lof 1 : 23 2 L 05-02-2024, 12:08
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RE: Invitation for participating in the mega job fair at Mewar University campus.

MR JAIN <mrja|n@pgf0|ls in>
Tue 11/28/2023 3:47 PM -

To:Mr. Harish Gumani <hgumani@mewaruniversity.co.in> :
Ce:Khushi Mundra <khushimundra@mewaruniversity.co.in>

,_ Dear Sir,

We have already engaged with other asszgnment so we cannot: partlclpate in
job. fair which is held on 23rd.December,2023..

. M.R.Jain
" Executive Director (Ops.)

PG Foils Ltd.
PO: Pipalia Kalan,

- Distt. Pali - 306307
Rajasthan - Tridia ,
PBX landline : +91-2937-287151

"PBX Mobile: +91- 9772981111, ‘_H22 4444
- Email: mrjain@pgfoils.in
- Web: http://www.pgfoils.in

~ From: Mr. Harish'Gurnani <hgurnani@mewaruniversity.co.in>
Sent: Tuesday, November 28, 2023 11:56 AM -
To: MRJAIN <mrjain@pgfoils.in>
Cc: Khushi Mundra <khushimundra@mewaruniversity.co.in>
- Subject: Re:: tnwtanon for participating in the mega jOb fair at Mewar Unwersﬁy campus

Hii,_

Waltlng on update on this.

From: Mr. Harlsh Gurnani <hgurnam@mewarunwersrtv co.in>
Sent: Monday, November 27, 2023 1:47 PM
To: MRIAIN <mrjain@pgfoils.in>

Cc: Khushi Mundra < hushlmundra@mewarunlversx y.C0.in> .
~ Subject: Re: Invitation for participating in the mega leb fair at Mewar University campus.

Dear, Sir/Madam

‘Looking forward to having your kind revert on the proposal letter regarding the mega job
fair Proposed on_‘23Ird of December at our Mewar University Campus.

fais, o | e e L 8 T ' ' 05-02-2024, 12:07
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* Regards.

-Harish Gurnani.
Director
Mewar University

- Mob: 9672086000.

From: Mr. Harish Gurnani

Sent: Saturday, October 14, 2023 3:21 PM
To: MRIAIN <mrjain@pgfoils.in> - i
Ce: Khushi Mundra <khushimundra@mewaruniversity.co.in>

Subject: Invitation for participating in the mega job fair at Mewar University campus. .

Dear Sir/Madam.

Greetings from Mewar University. ; : :
In continuation to the conversations of our executive with your good self on the proposed Mega
Job Fair we are planning to organize on 23 rd of December 2023.Please find the attach proposal
letter on the same for your kind consideration. - et _

"1 would like to share this event is going to have participation of 100+ organization who will be
visiting from various locations like Indore; Pune, Delhi - NCR, Ahmadabad, Vadodara, Jaipuf,
Udaipur, Jodhpur, Baddi (-Himachal Pradesh) etc... : ' ‘ :
who will be offering job opportunities in the fields of engineering, management, pharmacy,
agriculture, law, para medical. . e _

This mega event will not only have the participation of students from Mewar University but will
_ be open for the candidates from all across the state of Rajasthan. Adequate arrangements will be
 ensured for all the upcountry participants who will be travelling from all parts of the state. -
| am writing to extend a invitation for the participation of your esteemed organization in this first
of its kind mega activity being hosted in the region. ; 4

- Qurteam members will be in contact with your good self for further discussions on the same.

Looking forward to your kind consideration and revert.
Regards.
Harish Gurnani.
Director. .
Mewar University.

~ Mob : 9672086000.

Mewar University Placement Website- http://mutnp.mewaruniversity.org/
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'RE: MOU (PG FOILS)

MRJAIN <mrjain@pgfoils.in>
Wed 8/25/2021 2:51 PM
To:Mr. Harish Gurnani <hgurnani@mewaruniversity.ca.in> -

B 1 attachments (1 MB)

pg fols m.pdf;

Thanking you,

M.R. Jain
Executive Director (Ops )

- PG Foils Ltd.

PO: Pipalia Kalan,

- Distt. Pali - 306307
Rajasthan - India.

PBX landline : +91-2937- ”87131
PBX Mobile: +91- 9772981111, 2222,4444
Email: mrjain@pgfoils.in

~* Web: http://www.pgfoils.in

- From: Mr. Harish Gurnani <hgurnani@mewaruniversity.co.in>

Sent: 24 August 2021 13:04
To: mrjain@pgfoils.in
Subjgd: MOU (PG FOILS) i

105-02-2024, 12:06
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COURSE-BRANCH

VIVEK GOPAL

l ENROLLMENT NO. Student Name
1 MUR1401128 ABHASH KUMAR B Tech-EE
2 MUR1402013 RAHUL KUMAR  B.Tech- Mech
3 MUR1400137 DINESH KUMAR B.Tech- Mech_
4 '7 - MUR1402239 SURINDER KUMAR B.Tech- Mech
5 MUR1500693 TANVEER AHMAD KOKA B.TECH-MECH
6 MURI300260 | KAMLENDRA SINGH SARANGDEOT B.TECH-MECH
7 MUR1500076 KAMAL SONI B.TECH-EE
8. MUR1500190  VIAY JOSHI | B.TECH-EE
o8 | 'M_uR1600158 SAURABH KUMAR SINGH B.TECH-MECH
10 MUR1700038 SHUBHAM TAMBOLI DIPLOMA-EE
11  MUR1800889 AKASH KUMAR DIPLOMA-MECH
.42 'MUR1?00338 DIPLOMA-MECH




